



Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>

GCE Additional Street Lights

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 9:57 AM

To: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>, Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

FYI please place on agenda

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Michael Thompson" <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Sep 25, 2017 9:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: GCE Additional Street Lights

To: "Chad Christian (cchristian@cityoffoley.org)" <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

Cc:

FYI

Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Wayne <trawickb@gulftel.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 9:55 AM

Subject: RE: GCE Additional Street Lights

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Yes it needs to be placed on the agenda.

My understanding is we were waiting on EMC?

Not sure what took so long!

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>

Subject: Fwd: GCE Additional Street Lights

Hi Wayne,

The Graham Creek HOA keeps asking Chad where we are with the below. Are you ok for us to place on the agenda?

Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 9:57 AM
Subject: Fwd: GCE Additional Street Lights
To: Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>
Cc: "Chad Christian (cchristian@cityoffoley.org)" <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

Wayne, Apparently Graham Creek is asking for a few more decorative lights to compliment what we had done last year. This is not in our budget so it would need your ok to hit an agenda.

Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 9:42 AM
Subject: GCE Additional Street Lights
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>, Randy Kurtts <rkurtts@cityoffoley.org>

[Quoted text hidden]